JAMES E. TAYLOR

ATTORNEY AT LAW
SHARON SPRINGS, KANSAS

May 29th, 1939.

Dr. Forrest C. Allen’
Director of FPhysical Education,
Lawrence, Kansas.

Dear Doctor Allenie-

Your kind letter of the 27th inst., arrived in due course.
In checking over various matiters, I am sorry that I am going toc be un=
able to be in Lawrence on Seturdegy, June lOth. I{ so happens thet this
is the day of the Northwest Kanses Bar Meeting, and as I am an officer
in the orgenizetion, smell time o ficer it is true, nevertheless 1 feel
I should be present. Consequently I can't come to Lawrence. However,
I know you will have a good time, and I wish you the best of luck.

Hoping to see you some time in the near future, 1 am,

Very truly vours,
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JAMES E. TAYLOR, LLB '26.
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